OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto I @copfs.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 09 July 2021 16:51
To: P @scotland.police.uk>
Subject: Re:

L

From: @scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 3:21:19 PM
To: copfs.pnn.police.uk _@cogfs.gnn.golice.uk>
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks again

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

mopfs.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: u ‘19

To:" S @scotland.onn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: [OFFICIAL]

Sor , hot sure why it's taking so long. We are chasing up again.

From:

@scotland.pnn.police.uk>
Se
To

nt: Friday, Ju 102:
@copfs.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: IAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY
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Specialist Crime Division
Police Scotland
Craignethan Drive
Gartcosh

G69 8AE

re! - S
v - I

h@scotland.pnn.police.uk<mailto_@scotland.pnn.p
olice.uk>

Email —

_@scotland.pnn.police.uk<mailt_@scotland.pnn.polic
e.uk>

Website:

www.scotland.police.uk<http://www.scotland.police.uk<http://www.scotland.police.uk
<http://www.scotland.police.uk>>

Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook:
www.facebook.com/policescotland<http://www.facebook.com/policescotland<http://w
ww.facebook.com/policescotland<http://www.facebook.com/policescotland>>

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY



OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

From:m [mailto | @coofs pnn.police.uk]
Sent: u 18:00

To: @scotland.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE:

From:
DSCO Iand.pnn.police.uk<mailt_@scotland.pnn.po
Ice.uk>>

Sent: 08 July 2021 16:32
To:

copfs.gov.uk<mailto SKJ(SI @copfs.qov.uk>>
[OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com<http://www.blackberry.com<http://www.blackberry.com<http://

www.blackberry.com>>)

From:
DCOD s.pnn.police.uk<mailt-@copfs.pnn.police.uk>>
Sent: u 21 15:58

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY




OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

To:"'

scotland.pnn.police.uk<mailto_@scotland.pnn.po
lice.uk>>

Subject: RE |l OFFICIAL]

-
S — (<]

Thanks

From:
mwnd.pnn.police.uk<mailto_@scotland.pnn.po
lice.uk>>

Sent: 08 July 2021 15:30

BllOFFICIAL]

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

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. lt is intended only for the addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and
delete immediately.

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr
obhaideach agus dh fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR LAGHAIL. S ann a-mh in airson an
neach-uidhe a tha e.

Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an
neach-uidhe, thathar le seo a leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a
chleachdadh air dh igh sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no sgr dadh, no sgaoileadh, no
riarachadh, no lethbhreac a dh anamh dheth.

Ma th inig am post-d seo thugad air mhearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a
sgaoil e agus cuir s dhan phost-d.
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